Public Document Pack

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (B)

Wednesday 30 January 2013 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane,
Wembley, HA9 9HD

Membership:

Members first alternates second alternates
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:
Chohan (Chair) Oladapo Daly

Jones Ogunro Mrs Bacchus

HM Patel Ms Shaw Matthews

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by Leonard Kepert for a premises licence for '25
Wembley Hill Road' (Wembley, HA9 8AS) pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Co-operative Group Food Limited to vary the
premises licence for 'Co-operative’' (171-173 Church Lane, London,
NW9 8JS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Calin Solga to vary the premises licence for
'Brasseria Timisoreana' (29 Burnt Oak Broadway, Wembley, HA8
5LD) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Moshin Khan for a transfer of the premises licence
for 'Dubai Express' (1 Wharfside, Rosemount Road, Wembley, HAO
4PE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Mr Amjad and Kamran Ali to vary the premises
licence for 'Londis' (173-175 Edgware Road, London, NW9 6LP)
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Hermien Van Boekel to vary the designated premises
supervisor for the premises licence for 'Wembley Inn' (1 Ealing
Road, Wembley, HAO0O 4AA) pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

Application by Rahmat Ullah for a premises licence for ‘Famished
Cafe' (2 Kilburn Bridge, Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6HT)
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Sharon Curry to vary the designated premises
supervisor for the premises licence for 'Blackbird Inn' (45 Blackbird
Hill, London, NW9 8RS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing
Act 2003

Page

1-12

13 - 44

45 - 64

65-74

75-102

103 -
112

113 -
134

135 -
144



Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.

The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.

Toilets are available on the second floor.

Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley
Hall.

A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the
Porters’ Lodge




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Leonard Kepert

Name & Address of Premises: 25 Wembley Hill Road Wembley HA9 8AS

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

To supply alcohol from 08.00 hours to 22.00 hours Monday to Sunday

To remain open to the public from 08.00 to 22.00 hours Monday to Sunday

Background
None
Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 4 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Local businesses have made representations.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection

Page 2



Brent Council Safer Streets

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

Applicant number

Total

Applicant One
Title
Forename 1
Forename 2

Surname

Address

Town

County
Postcode
Email address
Phone Number

Mobile

Premises

One

Mr.
Leonard
Ovidiu

Kepert

25 wembley hill road

london

HA98AS

leo_xtreme_racing@yahoo.com

07446892523

25 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AS Location Map

Premises Details
Address

Post Town
Postcode

Telephone number

Non-Domestic Rateable Value

Operating Schedule

Desired Start Date
Desired End Date

Number Expected

ha9 8as

6900.00

10/11/2012

Page 3

Page: 1



Brent Council Safer Streets

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

Operating Schedule

General Description of Premises

Licensable Activities

Supply of alcohol

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day

a small eastern European food shop

Yes

Monday
08:00

22:00

Tuesday
08:00

22:00

Wednesday
08:00

22:00

Thursday
08:00

22:00

Friday
08:00

22:00

Saturday
08:00
22:00

Sunday

Page 4

Page: 2



Brent Council Safer Streets

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Start Time
End Time

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details
On/Off Sales
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Premises Supervisor
Name

Address

Postcode

Phone

Email

Licence Number

Issuing Licensing Authority

N. Concern in respect of children

Concerns Regarding Children

08:00
22:00

Off the premises
none

none

Diana Liliana Necula

54 canterbury grove flat 1
se27 Opa

07402842943

dialdy@yahoo.com

Pers3360

London borough of Lambeth

none

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Monday
08:00

22:00

Tuesday
08:00

22:00

Page 5

Page: 3



Brent Council Safer Streets

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Wednesday
08:00

22:00

Thursday
08:00

22:00

Friday
08:00

22:00

Saturday
08:00

22:00

Sunday
08:00

22:00

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

P. Licensing Objectives

General

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

none

none

Any person who appears to be drunk or aggressive will not

be permitted to buy alcohol.

Signs with No alcohol sold to children aged under 18 years

old will be displayed on the premises.

Will install CCTV

Premises will be locked and secured with shutters.

Aggressive or drunk persons will not be served with alcohol

Page 6

Page: 4



Brent Council Safer Streets
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

P. Licensing Objectives

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Declaration

Data_Protection

Associated documents

premises plan
premises supervisor consent

About this form

Issued by

Assigned to
Contact email

Contact phone

and will be asked to quietly leave the premises.
The shop will be secured with shutters over night.

CCTV will be installed and will record 24h/24h.
The staff will be trained to understand the licensing laws.
Only quality products will be sold in our shop.

Will ask our customers to leave the premises quietly.
Will not throw the rubbish after 20:00 a clock.

Children under age of 18 will not be permitted to buy
alcohol.

Adults will not be permitted to buy alcohol on behalf of a
child.

Children will not be left to stand or play near the wine bottles
or other glass recipients.

Proof of age will be asked if someone looks younger than 21
years old.

Brent Council

Safer Streets

Environment and Neighbourhood Services
Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Liquor Licensing

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

02089375359

Page 7 Page: 5



Brent Council Safer Streets
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1278561

About this form

Channel Customer Portal

Contact reference 1662208

Received on 26/10/2012

Form reference 1278561

Status Submitted on 26/10/2012 01:54
Contact method Self service

Type Premises Licence - Initial Application
Amount paid £190.00

Payment method Debit Card

Page 8 Page: 6



Service Director

Safe Streets Division

Brent House Wembley. Middx. ’
3" Floor East HAS 8AS

349-357 High Road Wembley 22" November 2012

HAS 6EP

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Liguor Licence-25,Wembley Hill Road.HAS BAS-Cbjection

| and fellow retailers/grocery shop owners wouid like to make an objection to the application fora
Liguor Licence made on behalf of Bucharest[Good peopie feod Lid} by Mr Leonard Ovidtu Kepent

The reason for the objection are as foilows:

There are numerous Off Licences itrading in the surrounding vicinity and Tesco being one of them down
the road.This would cause great difficulty and hardship to our business which also sells liquor.This is
zoing to cause of lot of economic hardship to the already beleaguered local businesses The last thing we
need now is another Off Licence opening up next door to my shop. Furthermore we have heen told by
the local Police to shut my shop and shops around Wembley stadium, not to sell Liquor at certain times
an match days, as this may cause social and unruly behaviour among fans. With this in mind it would
not be prudent to issue another Liquor Licence.

! hope the Council would be mindful of the above objections before making a decision on the above
matter. Thank you.

- o 1 D
‘é:,icofmd L;tj g Loco . [ResprwdZes |

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Lo, Wai-yee

From: kepert leonard <leo_xtreme_racing@yahoo.com>
Sent: 28 November 2012 16:13

To: Lo, Wai-yee

Subject: Re: Premises licence ref 1278561

Dear Lo and Dennis,
I'm writhing to you regarding the objections received from "local residents".

They are without any doubt my neighbors, one of them have an off license near my shop and some
residential properties on Mostyn Ave. He is very afraid of competition although 1 will sell 99% Romanian
Wines and Beer (no strong alcohool or English wines that you find in any off licence) because most of my
customers are Romanians. Besides the fact that they didn't wright their names clear on the paper and they
didn't provide any contact information i cannot discuss forward with them because i don't have any proof
that they wrote.

I find their objection very selfish and is not right to decline a licence for a shop just because the neighbor
wants to have monopole.

I have another shop in Lambeth and there 1 applied for a licence few months ago and 1 had as well 3
objections from my "friendly" neighbors with the same reasons. The officer classified these objections as
unfounded because is my right to sell alcohol as long as i take every measure to fulfill all the four licensing
objectives.

I just spent a lot of money to install cctv , shutters etc and it will be very hard for my company to cover this
costs from profits.

Like i said, my customers are asking for Romanian beers and wines which you cannot find in my neighbor's
shops and 1 keep telling them that i'm waiting for the licence . They are expecting to have these products in
December because of the Christmas and other Romanian holidays.

From my experience with the other shop 1 can tell that the number of customers raised once 1 brought
alcohol , customers who also will buy food from my shop. Now with this shop in Wembley 1 hardly try to
keep my customers not going to other Romanian food and wine stores just because they have alcohol.

It will be very hard for me as well to keep up with my full business rates if 1 will start loosing clients, so
please take into consideration all these matters and let me know what is to be done.

Now 1 will wright to met. police , letting them know that i have done all the works they required and as soon
as 1 will have an answer from them i will let you know.

Yours sincerely,
Leonard Ovidiu Kepert

From: "Lo, Wai-yee" <Wai-Yee.Lo@brent.gov.uk>

To: "leo_xtreme_racing@yahoo.com™ <leo_xtreme racing@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 3:27 PM

Subject: Premises licence ref 1278561

Dear Mr Kepert

Please find attached 2 objections from local residents.

Regards

Page 11



Wai-Yee Lo
Business Support Officer
Environment and Protection

Tel: (020) 8937 5359

The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and communications read in order to secure
effective operation of the system and other lawful purposes.

Page 12



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Co-operative Group Food Limited

Name & Address of Premises:

Co-operative 171-173 Church Lane London nw9 8JS

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The application is to vary times for supply of alcohol and store opening hours to 06.00
hours until 23.00 hours Monday- Sunday.

Background

The current hours for supply of alcohol are from 08.00 hours to 23.00 hours Monday to
Sunday.

The current opening hours for the premises are from 07.00 hours until 22.00 hours Monday
to Saturday and from 09.00 hours to 22.00 hours on Sunday.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 19 of the attached application.

Relevant Representations
Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.
Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4
8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 13



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of representation

Page 14



The co-operative

£ R
i g““‘%‘ %
WWW.CO-0DeTative.ooon % L é:}i§
R
P Ref: South East - Full Variation
g | Email: licensing@co-aperative.coo

i ] hayley.pakes@co-operative.coo

Tel: 0161 827 5463

To whom it may concemn,

Please find enciosed an application for a Full Variation for the attached Co-operative / Somerfield store
in respect of changing the licensed and Jor trading hours.

I can confirm to you that the public notice will be advertised in the local newspaper and displayed on the
premises for the statutory period of 28 days commencing the day after this application has been
received by your office.

| would be most grateful if any representations received towards the ficense application be initially sent
to the generic emaif address above, Please find enclosed a cheque for £10.50 please use this to cover
the cost of a replacement premise licence if we have misplaced the original, or to cover the cost of a
duplicate premise licence for the store. If you do not process duplicate copies please retum the cheque
with the premises licence (once/ if granted).

Yours sincerely,

Hblies
Hayley Pakes

Licensing Department
Co-operative Group Food Limited

C.C: Responsible Authorities

Correspondence Licensing Department, 5th Floor Dantzic/Federation Building,
Address: Dantzic Street, Manchester, M60 0AF.
Email : licensing@co-operative.coop

{3

Y

ERVESTER TN FEQFLE

the Groun et b

Prioged on 105




Page 16




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are compieting this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. in all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish {0 keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
160796

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Co-operative
171-173 Church Lane

Posttown | London Post code NWGE 8J3

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8205 1404

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £55500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 0161 827 5463

E-mail address (optional) licensing@co-operative.coop

Current postal address if Licensing Department

different from premises 5™ Floor Federation Building

address Dantzic Street

Post Town | Manchester [ Postcode | M60 OAF

Page 17




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 4

if not do you want the variation to take effect from (D%y }Molntrlx lYela ! T

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Piease see guidance note 1)
To change the licenced hours & opening hours of the store to 8am-11pm Monday-Sunday.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected {o attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 18




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 4

b) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B) l

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) L1

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O

f}  recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) 3;\&2&% e;t; Esi,sfii?;:f:) gislj,;iption to that falling within (e), (f) or (g} [

Provision of entertainment facilities:

) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j}y  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

B OO 00

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M}

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 19




A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) QOutdaors M

Day i Start | Finish Both M

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




B

Films Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 1

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 21



Cc

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (piease read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

FFi

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling

Wil the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (piease read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 23




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take piace

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 24




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — piease tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different fimes fo those
listed in the column on the ieft, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 25




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors M

guidance note 6)

Day | Stat | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e}, {f) or

(9)

Standard days and

fimings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors .|
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that faliing
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11

Page 27




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance noie 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors N
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 28




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | indoors [
note 2
) Outdoors O
Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tus

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 29




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish (| Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors J

Both N

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that failing within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that faliing within { or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the jeft, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14

Page 30




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors '

Day | Start | Finish Bath 1

Mon Please give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshmenf at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note §)

Sun

15

Page 31




M

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises L]

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) oft the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | o06:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (piease
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 06:00 | 23:00

Wed | 06:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of aicohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 | 23:00

Sat 06:00 | 23:00

Sun | 08:00 |23:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (piease read guidance note 8)

None

16

Page 32




0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4}

Day Start Finish
Mon | 08:00 | 23:00
Tue 06:00 | 23:00
Wed | 06:00 | 23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
" open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur- 1 06:00 1 23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 06:00 | 23:00
Sat 06:00 | 23:00
Sun | 06:00 | 23:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 33



Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence ]
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence e

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 34




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

A closed circuit TV monitoring system to be installed and maintained. images recorded and
retained for at least 21 days and to be handed to police/local authority on request.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Signage to be displayed instore that it is an offence for people aged under 18 to purchase
alcohol.

Store fitted with a panic butfon for staff fo press in cases of emergency

Store fitted with a burglar alarm.

¢) Public safety

To meet the requirements of the Fire Safety Crder 2005

d) The prevention of public nuisance

no deliveries to take place between the hours of 2300 and 0600 the following day.

e) The protection of children from harm

all staff are frained in relation to underage related sales of alcohol. proof of age scheme in

place. DR N

"Challenge 25" scheme in place and notices of this prominantley displayed within the store
electronic till prompt when alcohol is scanned to remind staff to check the age of the purchaser

"Age Refusals Register" refusals book kept to record where sales of alcohol are challenged or

19

Page 35




refused.

Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application =
¢ | have enciosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation >J

®* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (pisase read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder} or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

L
Signature ?Jgég’{}/}

Date il APIoIv

Capacity LLicensing Administrator

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises ficence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 36




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Department

5" Floor Federation Building

Dantzic Street

Post town l Manchester Post code l M60 OAF

Telephone number (if any) | D161 827 5463

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which if relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its generat situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohe! and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where faking place in a building or other structure piease tick as appropriate. Indoors
may inciude a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music wili be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For exampie (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on fongeron a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish pecple fo be able fo purchase alcohol o consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able {© do both please tick both,

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciliary {o
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote alt four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

_ . 11. An appiicant's agent (for-example selicitory may sign-the form o their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form,
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 37




Page 38




LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
PREMISE LICENCE VARIATION

Notice is given that we, Co-operative Group Food Lid have applied to
The Licensing Authority of London Borough of Brent Council for a
Premises Licence Variation for the following Licensing Activity:

The Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises at:
Co-operative, 171-173 Church Lane, London, NW9 8JS
With proposed licence & Opening hours of:

Monday - Sunday 6am - 11pm

Interested parties or responsible authorities can make written
representations regarding this application and must give notice in
writing to:-
Health Safety & Licensing,
Brent Council,
P.O. Box 411,
Brent House,
349-357 High Road,
Wembley,
Middlesex,
HA9 6EP

at any time up to the 27/03/2012

Full details of this application may be viewed in the Council Records
—Register during normal office hours at the above address.

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003,
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with
an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on
; summary conviction for the offence is up to level 5 on the standard

' scale (£5000).

Page 39




Page 40

e — — N T —— » O
T ARy e




Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer

Health Safety and Licensing Wembley Police Station
London Borough of Brent 603 Harrow Road

PO Box 411 Wembley

Brent House HAO 2HH

349/357 High Road Tel: 020 8733 3206
Wembley Fx: 020 8733 3101

HA9 6EP Email:

Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/95/12/Lic/10
22nd March 2012

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence at
\Co-operative, 171-173 Church Lane, NW9 8JS

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental
to the Licensing Obijectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing
the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.
Officer: Adrian Adolphus
PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of
the Act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points to be included in the
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises
licence.

Page 41



Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the

detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the

premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is

a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard
will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with
advice from the Police.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in

accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and

will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the
premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must
be displayed, or take the form of a separate item.

Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required
should be similarly displayed.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the
licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion
for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the
premises close/stop selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

Major event days at Wembley
This must be an important inclusion in any operating schedule for a premise in
Brent.

High Strength alcoholic drinks

Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. It is
proven that high strength but cheap lagers, beers and cider contribute to the
problem. If the premise does not stock these cheap high strength drinks (above
5.5% ABV) then the problem will be lessened or displaced. All Off Licenses in the
area will be required to stop stocking these High strength drinks as they vary or
come to review.

Security Measures

The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop
premises.

The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could
be used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be

Page 42



raised 15 centimetres.

The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system including
a panic button immediately accessible near the till.

The till/'s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door
where access to the till area begins.

The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.
Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind
the counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight
of the till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.

Clear visible access in to the premises from the street
A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded at
all times. This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal activity.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:
CCTV

7 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31
days and shall be made available to police and authorised council officers
if requested.

8 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance.
Proof of Age
19 A refusal book shall be kept and maintained including: the date time
and name of member of staff making the refusal.

General

26 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be
stocked.

28 The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to
the Police and Licensing Authority.

34 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all
times.

35 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which
licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each
entrance to the premises.

36 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and

Page 43



maintained.

42 On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:
1 Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the
premises.
2 The staff shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary
comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at
the event.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 44



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Calin Solga

Name & Address of Premises: Brasseria Timisoreana 29 Burnt oak Broadway HA8 5LD

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is for regulated entertainment from 17.00 to 02.00 hours on Saturday and 17.00
until midnight on Sundays. The application is also to supply of alcohol from 10.00 until 22.00 hours
Monday to Thursday, from 10.00 until 23.00 hours on Friday and Sunday and 10.00 until 02.00
hours on Saturdays.

2. Background

The current hours for supply of alcohol are from 11.00 hours to 22.00 hours Sunday to
Thursday, from 11.00 until 23.00 hours on Friday and from 11.00 until midnight on
Saturday.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 12 of the attached application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4
8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 45



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of representation

Page 46



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We HLI N OUINIU f@hi\ ..........................................

............................................................................... linsert name of applicant(s)] being the
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number e oy

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LT BURNT o#K  BRotd WhY.

PostTown j/a 0 54) Aondon PostCode #AK 64/ .

Telephone number at premises (if any) QOM O&u w% % % % ow % .

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ \Y, 560

Page 47

1 Premisas Variatinn Annliratinn dnr



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional X
(optional SotGAcALIN @ yamoo-Co-UK
Current postal address if different from premises
address
Post Town Post Code

Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month

Please tick v Yes

&

Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

Recorded  nusee

VEEZMW
fo edeud Hu el a\ elelakol” 2 %\\22\3

Leeasdper

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 48

2 Premisas Variatinn Annliratinn don




Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to

vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if tickin

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 49

Please tick v Yes

DDQDDDDD

DI%D

Premisas Variatinn Annliratinn dne



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors ‘

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read quidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left
i lease read quidance note 5

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read outd

lease read quidance note 6) | guidance note 2). utdoors
Start Finish Both

Please qive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left i
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 50

a4 Pramigeac Variatinn Annliratinn dor




C.

indoor w_uo_.z:m events Please give further details (please read guidance
Standard days and timings note 3)
lease read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 2). Outdoors

lease read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at diff

Sat

Sun

Page 51

R Pramisas Variatinn Annliratinn dne



E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [] (please Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
quidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
o those listed in the column on the
.Sat
Sun
F
Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place Indoors \
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please
i read guidance note 2) Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) g
Day Start Finish Both
: | ive further details h | i 3
Mon _M {00! % Please give fu m_. etails here Am ease read guidance note 3)
UNANMPL AIEA  MusC
Tue % 00| 29500
Wed 1300 | A2 CO | Statean seasonal variations for playina recorded music (please read guidance
noted COHAISTMHS BB
Thur (40| 8200 New ,\m\Q_\m e -
Fri A\\TOO %@8 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
. on the left lease read guidance note 5
Sat %00 [ 0400 O T BVE  OR: 00
Qe ves &ve 02 P
Sun |¥:00 | #%:00

Page 52

[ Premicas Variatinn Annliratinon dor.




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

Standard days and timings .
lease read guidance note 6 ) | guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the erformance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left i lease read guidance note 5

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

(please read guidance note 6) or both — please tick [v' Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or lease read quidance note 4

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that fallin within (e), (f) or
different times to those listed in the column on the left

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 53

7 Pramicas Variatinn Annliratinn dnn




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun
J
Provision of facilities for Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors —\
dancing or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).
Standard days and timings (please Outdoors
read quidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Von |_13:00] 48700
Tue | [} 00 |8 00
Wed -\\T 00| 42100 | State an seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities lease read
guidance note 4) Q%Wﬂr_s‘m eve + ZQ\O f\% g\m
Thur %00 | L300
Fri \nwu 001 2 m :oo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the
lease list (please read guidance note 5
Sat 17:00| 02:00| CHR&TMAS €V  02:00
Qi NEW YERS Bve ©OR. 00.
Sun [7:00 | k00

Page 54

Pramisas Variation Annliratinn dne




x ¥

Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the
entertainment of a providing
similar description to
i ithin (i
M__.wm_“ falling wit @) or Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors
Standard days and timings or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
lease read guidance note 6)
Day Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed wnma an mommo:m_ variations *oq =._m _.o<_m_o: o* facilities for entertainment of
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun
L
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors .\
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] Outdoors
AU_mNmm read mc‘amﬂom note mv AU_mmmm read Q..:QNJOQ note NV
Day Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat 0200 R IMAE B 02 00
NEw yeke &€  0R: 00,
Sun

Page 55

Q Pramisas Variatinn Annlication dnn




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
lease read guidance note 6)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises

ti v i
(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both
M ” : Stat | iati for th f alcohol (pl d quid
on /0 700 2:00 :owmo%: seasonal variations for the su of alcohol (please read guidance
Tue 0:00 |23 @O
Wed (/.00 |9 :00
Thur 10:00 | 2@ Q\\N\g\ﬁ 1298 0L00
?N\e\mvm% &E 04 ;00
Fri 10: 00 | 23 Q0
Sat 10 ! QQ @? o0
Sun \% ;00| 43! 00

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

N

A

Page 56

in Pramiges Variatinn Annliration dne




Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)
As below
b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We hawe ccTu. wWe al8o lae cnue aud dibode  pook

c) Public safety ,
jree Bl wik NOr R BloCrED A7 ANYTIME.
d) The prevention of public nuisance
Qame A NGO APPLUTATIOD — NO  CHANGES.
e) The protection of children from harm

OHredEEN il Ahy BE JOMIMER By 4 PeedlT [Hhuc,

Page 57

12 Pramisas Variatinn Annlinatinn dne




.

o

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

O sTMRS gve , NG Yenks &E.
FUMME?  MmoNnHis

Day Start Finish |

Mon 10:c0| 33:30

Tue (0:00 [22:80

Wed lo: 00 %b,"wv Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left
read guidance note 5)

Thur 110 00 |40

Fri (0:00|83:°60

sat [lo: oo pRAEen

03 30
Sun %mﬂ@uv

(0: 0O

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v Yes

= | have enclosed the premises licence O

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

\{Y &m&&ﬁm § not %m@\ %\\).\NQ\.

Page 58

11 Pramisas Variatinn Annlicatinn don




Please tick v Yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

EKDK\BKD

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ........ccceeevieiiiiiiiinn, w ... \Mu ...........................................................................................

Capacity ........coovvnnn R ET GO TCC LT TTT AL EIN TR

<<“_m_.m the premises licence is jointly held signature of n_a applicant (the current premises licence holder) or

2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 59

13 Premisas Variatinn Annliratinn dnor



NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months..

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hours clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 60

i4 Pramigng Variation Annliration dor.



Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents to:-

Health, Safety and Licensing Dept

Brent Council

Brent House, 3" Floor West
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex

HAS 6BZ

& 020 8937 5359

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk

Follow the instructions in the checklist, to submit the relevant copies to the Chief Office of
Police and/or the Responsible Authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health
Department

Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Planning Department
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE1OLL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HAS 7RJ

Public Safety Team

Brent Council

Brent House, 3" Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5359

Trading Standards
Brent Council
Quality House

249 Willesden Lane
London

NwW2 5JH

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Official Use Only. Existing Premises Licence (or explanation) O

Plan x 2 (if applicable) O

Advertising O Fee 0O

Page 61

1R Pramigses Variatinn Annlircatinn don



Page 62



MLl Working together for a safer London

POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING
Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer Wembley Police Station

Health Safety and Licensing 603 Harrow Road

London Borough of Brent Wembley

PO Box 411 HAOQ 2HH

Brent House Tel: 020 8733 3206

349/357 High Road mx” o._mo 8733 3101

Wembl mail:

m>w=QMW Adrian.adolphus @ met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/100/12/lic/10
30th March 2012

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Café / Club Brasseria Timisoreana

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing
the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown
below.

Officer: Adrian Adolphus
PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34
of the Act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

The application is to add dance and music and to extend the licence ona
Saturday till 2am. This is very late for the vicinity which although the main
Edgware Road is a particularly quiet area of it and backs on to and is opposite
residential properties.

Part O of the application states seasonal variation for the summer months but
does not explain what or to what time?

It has also been noted that this premise has had parties previous to being
licensed and since it was licensed only a few months ago that the premises

Page 63



has had a number of TENSs for parties. | assume that this application is to
continue such activity without the need for a TEN. As such this premises turns
from a café into a night club. What | witnessed at the most recent TEN on Sat
24th March was that the premises went on past the 1am notice. People were
coming outside to smoke and drinking outside the premises, the door was left
open and music was loud. Such activity will lead to resident complaints. The
applicant needs to address these points more clearly in the operating
schedule as to how exactly they will promote the licensing objectives. At this
moment in time with the information supplied | believe that the licensing
objectives would be undermined. | would invite the applicant to speak with me
regarding my concerns.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 64



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Mohsin Khan

Name & Address of Premises: Dubai Express Unit 1 Wharfside Rosemont road HAO 4PE

Applicants Agent: None

Application

The application is for the transfer of a premises licence to Mohsin Khan.

Background

The licence is currently held by Mr Javed Igbal.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

N/A

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the police who are objecting to the transfer of the
licence.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 65




8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representation

Page 66



PREMISES LICENCE TRANSFER
APPLICATION FORM

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers

are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

............................................................................... finsert name of applicant(s)] apply to transfer
the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 2 4z Q $\0_

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Umnit A Whavfgidse, R o5¢ ant TQSA»\EA\BP,YP\Q

Post Town g\m?}f\@&&.rxba\%mm.ﬂmut Post Code IP@ L *vm

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the premises

Res Favavont| Coffee wﬁ&.%

Name of current premises licence holder

Vv / Faved Haibs.o

1 _UNO e 67/ Premises Transfer Application




ot Part 2 - Applicant details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick v Yes
a) An individual or individuals* m\ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company O please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership O please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or | please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity | please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment | please complete section (B)
f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act [} please complete section (B)
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital
O please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick v’ Yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the |
premises for licensable activities; or

- | am making the application pursuant to a

o) Statutory function or
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

o

Zbc INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

vr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title ]

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

VHAN MOHSIA

Please tick v Yes

| am 18 years old or over ]

ikt QS CRESTECIED RO
if different from

premises address CE YT ﬁozg N

Post Town Postcode m\‘Q m m\. 7_
Daytime contact telephone number Dd Mmm DUN N* M N

E-mail address (optional) A /A

2 _Um.Qm 68 Premises Transfer Application




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

vr L mrs [] Miss [] ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev) ]

Surname First names

Please tick v Yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

3 _Ummm 69 Premises Transfer Application



Part 3

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? O
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect E\
If not when would you llike the transfer to take effect? Day Month Year

Please tick v Yes
I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder O

If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What steps have

<o:nmxmzasgaocﬁ:?moo:mmaw l
T G L\CENSE

~cawvot GET v ToucH WITH EX\STV\N
LolDER, HowEVER WE ARE Mow THE LEASE HolPER

of THE PREMISES AVD WE INFoRNED
MR | Mick FoRTIMER ~ FRoM RRENT PolICE

e T GET
LICENSING THAT :wm, Df;;\o
AConsEMT FoRHM AVD HE ADVISED THAT

TT SoulD BE ok JuST EXPLAW.

Please tick v’ Yes
If this application is granted | would be in a position to use the premises during B\.
the application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the
licence (see section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v Yes
| have enclosed the premises licence O

If you have not enclosed the premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

_SAME REASoM AS ABoVE.

Page 70




Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

*» | have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder
or my statement as to why it is not enclosed

= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
* | have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today
» | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

WX

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

@<Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 3). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

For joint applications signature of N_a applicant or n.a applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ...........

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you wouid prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

5 _UNO e 71 Premises Transfer Application



Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.

2. The application form must be signed.

3. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
burposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. |t may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents listed in the checklist on
page 5 to:-

Health, Safety and Licensing Dept
Brent Council

P.O. Box 411

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley,

Middiesex

HA9 6EP

® 020 8937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357 Email: hsi@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to L.B.B. Health Safety & Licensing.

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 5 to submit the relevant copies to the
responsible authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAOQ 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Official Use Only. Fee O Licence Holder Consent O Premises Licence LI

6 _um@m 72 Premises Transfer Application



GEST GAR NONE
METROPOLITAN ;
| POLICE Working together for a safer London 8 B

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer

Health Safety and Licensing Wembley Police Station
London Borough of Brent 603 Harrow Road

PO Box 411 Wembley

Brent House HAO 2HH

349/357 High Road Tel: 020 8733 3206
Wembley Fx: 020 8733 3101

HA9 6EP Email: nicola.mcdonald

@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/152/12/lic/157
24th April 2012

Police representation to the application to transfer the Premises Licence
for Dubai Express Unit 1 Wharfeside, Rosemont Rd HAQ 4PE

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer: Nicola McDonald

PS 157QK Licensing Constable
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated,
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a
‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to transfer the premises licence under
section 42 of the Act.

On 27th March 2012 | made an application to review the premises licence

for this venue, this review application remains outstanding.

On page 4 the applicant for this premises licence transfer Mr Mohsin khan states he
can not get in touch with the existing license holder and therefore a consent form has
not been signed by the previous licence holder. He does not explain what steps he
has taken to trace the licence holder.

Police suspect the applicant for the transfer is connected with the previous licence
holder as the application is coincidental with the review.

Police intend to speak to the applicant and ascertain how he came by the lease for
the premises but in the meantime and due to the recent history of the premises
Police believe it would be detrimental to the licensing objectives to grant this licence
transfer.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC 157QK Brent Police

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Amjad & Mr Kamran Ali

Name & Address of Premises: Londis 173-175 Edgware Road London NW9 6LP

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to extend the hours of supply of alcohol from 07.00 to 03.00 hours Monday to
Sunday.

2. Background

The current hours for supply of alcohol are from 08.00 hours to 23.00 hours Monday to
Saturday and from 10.00 to 22.30 hours on Sunday.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 12 of the attached application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 75



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form

B. Copy of representation
C. Location map

Page 76



- s U me - an o -

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we... M. Avmwo L. M. Xamean BT

............................................................................... finsert name of applicant(s)] being the
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number IS W_t ¢

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Lonmons
132 73S Goewme Qown, ooinoms
homoon
Nwa bLp

Post Town Post Code Nw o, Oa\ﬂ

Telephone number at premises (if any) OU:OW A0H 4O b

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ OIP , 00

d Page 77

Premises Variation Application.doc



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number

OnO¥ JosU 0

E-mail address (optional)

Loreois Courmpate © HormAaL - (r N

Current postal address if different from premises
address

Post Town Post Code
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick v Yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? gl
Day Month Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Evrapr on To Hoors

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

N UbuATER To THE GrsTime  LIatnsAale A CruTaes

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state

the number expected to attend

_wmmm 78

Premises Variation Application.doc



Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ Yes

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) |
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) |
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) |
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or )] ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box L) ]

Sale by retail of alcohol (if tickin

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 79
3

Premises Variation Application.doc



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
lease read quidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
erformance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left
Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
lease read quidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
lease read guidance note §
Sat
Sun

_wm@m 80

Premises Variation Application.doc



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance
note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timi Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those |
please list (please read quidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 81
5

Premises Variation Application.doc




E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sat

Sun

—u

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

_wmmm 82

Premises Variation Application.doc




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings o:.Eoo_.m or both - please tick [v'] (please read Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6 ) | guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place _:noo_.w or outdoors | Indoors

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for m:»ozm_::_o:» of a similar description to that

Thur

Fri

Sat gquidance note 5)

Sun

Page 83
;

Premises Variation Application.doc




Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
making music providing
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
- Outdoors
Day Start Einish lease read quidance note 2). Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for rovision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on
Sat
Sun
J

Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors

: or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).
dancing ) QOutdoors

Standard days and timings (please
read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the rovision
of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

_wm@m 84

Premises Variation Application.doc




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to

at falling within (i) or
Mw J A v Indoors
Standard days and timings Outdoors
lease read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon ive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision oﬁ facilities for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within (i

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the rovision
Oa facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that fallin within (i) or

lease list

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v']

. Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 85

9 Premises Variation Application.doc




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises
Standard days and timings (Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7) -

(please read guidance note 6) Off the premises |\
Day Start Finish Both

Mon 0:Too 03¢0

Tue 0°300 | ©0-ws

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read uidance

note 4)

Wed o300 | 92 3a

Thur  jordee | ©:300

Fri 0" [ 200
Sat 0. Jx, 0 300

(please read guidance note 5)

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Page 86
10

Premises Variation Application.doc




0O

Hours premises are

open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v Yes
= | have enclosed the premises licence E\
1

* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 87

11 Premises Variation Application.doc




Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

j??w%ﬁ%f?&ﬁé

b)

The prevention of crime and disorder

We mustk wab S ol to vader 1€ /%b(r. A e
o Yo c&é:ﬁ o e maﬂ.“wn_\s eaao?.ﬁplgﬁ\

At S ond st raxsd b - Ne e CCTV
ond ¥ vagerdf A Lavss e Wik ede § ossddh b

\¢ M Qe

Public safety

Ve WIN  weX b, b O%P»ﬂq o O frlon
Vs \ens vod Yoo wuda o M es Bn RIven

d)

The prevention of public nuisance

WL Wik onform Y Golimar 4o @nsome P oledinl
Qordantd o \mve ond ot o Bl asund W Swsp

of el .

The protection of children from harm

Mo oo O Gads \dae Sy clabed | Tioece,
L 10n ord Ry L M S oll) doer Gu

ﬁvw_” Yeottd  oud OadasTE and n.olfu NS \

. . L IR o ok e Ondlar U ond Qe

O kot dool g 1efund He b Rk |

Page 88
12

Premises Variation Application.doc




Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee _H\

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others |
where applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application |

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation O

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application O

will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date ........

<<_=.._.o the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" nvv__om:n (the current premises licence holder) or

2" mvv__omsn.w solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 89

13 Premises Variation Application.doc



NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.  Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months..

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hours clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 90
14

Premises Variation Application.doc



Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authorily is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodjes responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents to:-

Health, Safety and Licensing Dept

Brent Council

Brent House, 3™ Floor West
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

&/ 020 8937 5359

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: hsi@brent.gov.uk

Follow the instructions in the checklist, to submit the relevant copies to the Chief Office of
Police and/or the Responsible Authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health
Department

Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Planning Department
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10LL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Public Safety Team

Brent Council

Brent House, 3" Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

Tel: 020 8937 5359

Trading Standards
Brent Council
Quality House

249 Willesden Lane
London

NW2 5JH

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Official Use Only. Existing Premises Licence (or explanation) [
Advertising O

Fee O

Plan x 2 (if applicable) [

a_um@m 91

Premises Variation Application.doc




Page 92



GEST GAR NONE
: METROPOLITAN :
20 POLICE Working together for a safer London 8 B

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer

Health Safety and Licensing Wembley Police Station
London Borough of Brent 603 Harrow Road

PO Box 411 Wembley

Brent House HAO 2HH

349/357 High Road Tel: 020 8733 3206
Wembley Fx: 020 8733 3101

HA9 6EP Email:

Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/177/12/Lic/10
11th May 2012

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer: Adrian Adolphus

PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 3am every
day. The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and
disorder.

This location suffers from alcohol related crime and disorder, the majority of
this is from local youths. The problem has been addressed by the local Safer
Neighbourhood Team, but is still an ongoing issue in the area.

A lot of the disorder is late night from 11pm to 4am and has included serious
assaults. Some of these have happened in licensed premises for off sales. In
most of these incidents alcohol is a factor for either the victims or suspects
involved. This is not the time or place to extend the sale of alcohol for local
businesses.

There is little in the operating schedule to address this issue other than what
they are required to do by law.

This premises has been observed to be trading alcohol outside of its licensed
hours in the recent past.

Page 93



Finally police have yet to receive a copy of the application having only been
notified by the council of this variation!

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police.

Page 94



Lo, Wai-yee

From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 24 September 2012 08:37

To: Lo, Wai-yee; Patel, Yogini

Subject: FW: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

From: Adrian.Adolphus@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Adrian.Adolphus@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2012 22:29

To: adil 22@hotmail.co.uk

Cc: Environment and Protection; Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk; Nick.Mortimer@met.police.uk
Subject: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Dear Sirs,

As discussed with my colleague on the phone on the 8th August, midnight is the latest | would consider. Please let me
know your decision as this will soon be set for a Licensing hearing.

Any problems please call me.
Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant PS10QK

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

T:020 8733 3206

M:07776 462 611

Int: 743206

E-Mail: adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
Follow Brent police on twitter via : @MPSBrent

From: adil ali [mailto:adil 22@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2012 12:08

To: Adolphus Adrian - QK

Subject: RE: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

MR KAMRAN ALI & MR AMJAD ALI T/AS LONDIS COLINDALE
173-175 EDGWARE ROAD,

COLINDALE

LONDON

NW9 6LP

CONTACT NUMBER 0208 2054026

Page 95



20/09/2012

Dear Mr Adolphus I am writing the e-mail in regarding the variation of the licence. We applied to open till 3
am. We did not receive any objections from the local businesses or from the local residents and the general
public. We have contacted yourself on a nhumerous occasions and we have discussed that there is a anti
social problem in the area and that was the reason the extension was not being granted.

We have decided if we could trade till 1 am that would be sufficient for us as it is very difficult to do business
as there is a lot of competition in the local area and we need to be open for a few hours extra.

Yours Sincerely

Mr AMJAD ALI & MR KAMRAN ALI

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 96



Lo, Wai-yee

From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 11 October 2012 08:06

To: Lo, Wai-yee

Subject: FW: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

From: Adrian.Adolphus@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Adrian.Adolphus@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 10 October 2012 17:18

To: adil_22@hotmail.co.uk

Cc: Patel, Yogini; Environment and Protection; Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk; Nick.Mortimer@met.police.uk
Subject: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Dear Messrs Ali,

Thank you for the response below, unfortuantely the high strength alcohol causes one of the main problems we have
in this borough and is one of the conditions | will not compromise on. Perhaps this is best if left to go to a council
hearing to determine your application.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant PS10QK

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

T:020 8733 3206

M:07776 462 611

Int: 743206

E-Mail: adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
Follow Brent police on twitter via : @MPSBrent

From: adil ali [mailto:adil 22@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 08 October 2012 20:37

To: Adolphus Adrian - QK

Subject: RE: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Dear Mr Adolphus I am writing the e-mail in regarding the variation of the licence. We accept all the the
conditions but we do not agree to the condition that we cannot sell beer above 5.5% as this will cause our
customers being in a altercation with us as they do not understand us removing them from our selection of
beers. Please could you re think this condition and we will adhere to all the other conditions you have asked
of us.

Thankyou

Yours Sincerely

Page 97



Mr Amjad Ali & Mr kamran Ali

Subject: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Date: Fri, 5 Oct 2012 21:43:51 +0100

From: Adrian.Adolphus@met.police.uk

To: Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk; adil 22@hotmail.co.uk; environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Dear Mr Ali,

is there any response to my E-mail below. It is likely that this case will be listed for a hearing in the next few
weeks and it would be good if we could agree this before hand.

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant PS10QK

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

T:020 8733 3206

M:07776 462 611

Int: 743206

E-Mail: adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
Follow Brent police on twitter via : @MPSBrent

From: Adolphus Adrian - QK

Sent: 28 September 2012 16:17

To: 'adil ali

Cc: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk; McDonald Nicola - QK; Mortimer Nick - QK
Subject: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Dear Sirs,

| would consider the variation to 12.30am but would require the following conditions to be added to
the licence:

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are listed below:

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition and
recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised officers from
responsible authorities if requested.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

Page 98



A “Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked.
A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times.

The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented:
e Atime delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used at the counter till area
e Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation training shall be given to all staff.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an authorised
officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the person refusing the sale
shall be kept and maintained and made available for inspection.

A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be
visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

A suitable intruder alarm with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

Please consider the above, if you were to agree these conditions with a close of 12.30am | would be in a position to
remove the police representation.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant PS10QK

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

T:020 8733 3206

M:07776 462 611

Int: 743206

E-Mail: adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
Follow Brent police on twitter via : @MPSBrent

From: adil ali [mailto:adil 22@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 24 September 2012 21:10

To: Adolphus Adrian - QK

Cc: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk; McDonald Nicola - QK; Mortimer Nick - QK
Subject: RE: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Page 99



We would like 12:30 am please to assist late customers as we close up. This is to avoid any
trouble as some customers do not understand when we turn away their custom.

Best wishes

Mr Amjad Ali & Mr Kamran Ali

Subject: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2012 22:28:44 +0100

From: Adrian.Adolphus@met.police.uk

To: adil 22@hotmail.co.uk

CC: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk; Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk;
Nick.Mortimer@met.police.uk

Dear Sirs,

As discussed with my colleague on the phone on the 8th August, midnight is the latest |
would consider. Please let me know your decision as this will soon be set for a Licensing
hearing.

Any problems please call me.
Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus

Licensing Sergeant PS10QK

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

T:020 8733 3206

M:07776 462 611

Int: 743206

E-Mail: adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
Follow Brent police on twitter via : @MPSBrent

From: adil ali [mailto:adil 22@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2012 12:08

To: Adolphus Adrian - QK

Subject: RE: Londis, 173-175 Edgware Road, NW9 6LP

MR KAMRAN ALI & MR AMJAD ALI T/AS LONDIS COLINDALE
173-175 EDGWARE ROAD,

COLINDALE

LONDON

NW9 6LP

CONTACT NUMBER 0208 2054026

20/09/2012
Page+100



Dear Mr Adolphus I am writing the e-mail in regarding the variation of the licence.
We applied to open till 3 am. We did not receive any objections from the local
businesses or from the local residents and the general public. We have contacted
yourself on a numerous occasions and we have discussed that there is a anti
social problem in the area and that was the reason the extension was not being
granted.

We have decided if we could trade till 1 am that would be sufficient for us as it is
very difficult to do business as there is a lot of competition in the local area and we
need to be open for a few hours extra.

Yours Sincerely

Mr AMJAD ALI & MR KAMRAN ALI

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working
with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or
legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid
incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without
the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent
permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring
staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf
of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements
reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software
infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our
capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and
are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy
the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the
MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other
employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur
during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Page 101



Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Pages102



1.

Agenda ltem 7

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Miss Hermien Van Boekel

Name & Address of Premises: | Wembley Inn 1 Ealing Road Wembley HAO 4AA

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.

The proposed DPS is Miss Hermien Van Boekel.

2.

Background

Aizaz Ahmed holds a personal licence issued by the London Borough of Brent.

The existing DPS is Mr Verdi.

Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.

Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the police. These representations are attached to
this report.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 —8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 103




8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representation.

Page 104



APPLICATION TO VARY THE DPS ON A
PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as
designated premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We...... MisSS Hermien Van BoeKel ... ..ot ettt i eeenaees

............................................................................... (full name(s) of the premises licence holder)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual
named in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003

Premises licence number

687006

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Wembley Inn
1 Ealing Road

Post Town Post Code

Wembley HAO 4AA

Telephone number (if any)

1 _Um@m 105 Premises DPS Variation
Application.doc



Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

Hotel & Bar

Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Miss Hermien Van Boekel

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing authority of that
licence (if any)

693231

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Mr Vérdi
Please tick v Yes
| would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 _H\_\
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it

(if you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

Please tick v Yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

e | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor
e | have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it or explanation

o | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

Ooo0o0ooOoan

O

_wm.mm 106 Premises DPS Variation
Applic

ation.doc



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR
IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 3). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

ON/
m_@:mﬁc_.m\.

Capacity ...... Owner

d d
For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Guidance Notes

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that

they have actual authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

ol e

3 _Um@m 107 Premises DPS Variation
Application.doc



Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents (listed in the checklist on
page 2) to:-

Brent Council

Safer Streets (Licensing)
Brent House, 3" Floor West
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

® 0208937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357 Email: environmentandprotection @brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Please submit a copy of this application to:-

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley, Middiesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Official Use Only. DPS Consent Form 0O Fee O
Premises Licence or Relevant Part or Explanation [O

_Nmmm 108 Premises DPS Variation
Appli

cation.doc



. | METROPOLITAN ;
; Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Ms H Van Boekel Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley Inn Hotel Wembley
| Ealing Road HAO 2HH
Wembley 'llz'elephcplne:O (2)(2)08%%33?%(1)6
acsimile:
HAO 4AA Email

Alglrian.Adolphus@met.police.
u

www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/209/12/NM

15th May 2012

Dear Ms Van Boekel

Police Objection to the Application to vary the DPS at “The Wembley
Inn” 1 Ealing Road, HA0 4AA

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nick Mortimer, Licensing Officer

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for
the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual
as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.

Police are formally objecting to the variation.
The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.

(1) The proposed DPS Ms Hermien Van Boekel has been the Manager at the
premises since it's opening in 2011 and she has had responsibility for the premises
throughout that time. In April 2012 there were two incidents(CAD1025 of 13/4/12 and
CRIS 1911088/12 on 27/4/12) resulting in Brent Police Licensing visiting the
premises on 2nd May 2012 where it was discovered that the existing DPS Mr J Virdi
had not been to the premise at all this year and wished to come off the licence, he is
the freeholder of the property. As a result of this Ms Van Boekel was told that she
could no longer sell alcohol until a new DPS was in place, the following day this

application was submitted to Police. Pglice now have an extra matter CRIS 1912630
Page 109



of 14/5/12 where the proposed DPS is the suspect for an assault where it is alleged
Ms Van Boekel assaulted a resident whilst working as the Manager in the hotel.

It is my belief that the above information displays her lack of supervision which is
undermining the Licensing Objectives. In addition the officer in the case for the
matter on 27/4/12 PC Kevin Tebb contacted the licensing office to complain about Ms
Van Boekel and that in his opinion she was drunk and obstructive whilst they were
attempting to carry out investigation at the hotel in the early hours of the morning. In
the other incident on 13/4/12 PC Gary Norton was called to the hotel during the early
hours of the morning and subsequently stated there were non residents still drinking
in the bar and no SIA registered security officers present, both these are a breach of
the premises licence authorisation.

Further | reserve the right to bring further evidence to the hearing should any arise
between now and then.

Yours sincerely

Nick Mortimer
Licensing Officer
Brent Police

Page 110



Viechweg, Dennis

From: Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 02 November 2012 11:41

To: Adrian.Adolphus@met.police.uk; Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk
Cc: Viechweg, Dennis; Patel, Yogini

Subject: Wembley Inn

Guys

| have been to above and met Anna Alexsandravicius and her husband Rustamus 11/1/83 who are living there and
running/cleaning the place. Also saw Mr Virdi who told me he has been in charge since 14th October and there are no
prostitutes staying there. He stated that Ms Van Boekel is currently in HMP Holloway and is back at court on the 7th
and was expecting 6 months !

That's it for now

X

Nick Mortimer

Brent Police Licensing
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

HAO 2HH

0208 733 3206

07500 959 432

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Page 111



Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page2112



Agenda Iltem 8

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Rahmat Ullah

Name & Address of Premises:

Famished Café, 2 Kilburn Bridge, Kilburn High road London
Nw6 6HT

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The application is for a new premises licence for late night refreshment from 23.00 hours until

04.00 hours

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

The Metropolitan Police have made a representation and are requesting conditions be
placed on any licence that may be granted.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act

itself.

Page 113



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection

Page 114



SCHEDULE 2 regulation 10

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

............................................... tesssienine.ee.s. .. apPly for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
2 KiLrLurA BrilZaéE,
KiLBORN WG Ranl |

Post town /\Q \LVQ AL Post code ZS m m. H .l_l

Telephone number of premises (if any) o119 SSSNSS

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £\ w m; Qo

1 _Um@Q ._ ._ m Premises New Application.docx



Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v Yes

a) " Anindividual or individuals* [ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company O please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership i please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club ] please complete section (B)
d) acharity H please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [l please complete section (B)
a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act [ ] please complete section (B)

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health [J  please complete section (B)

and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales O please complete section (B)
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v Yes
- | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the O
premises for licensable activities; or
P I am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function or ) ]
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
mr X] Mrs [ Miss [] ms L] Other title ]
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
ULlLAY RearWmAT
Please tick v’ Yes

| am 18 years old or over _U
Current postal
address ﬁ. 2 /Aﬁ\mCrAZ‘ @_‘A,VD@~
if different from LAL K AL \ RoAN
premises address K\ mv_ NORGH ?
Post Town _\o ZVO ~\ Postcode Nw A m H 1/1

Daytime contact telephone number

61314 55S 35S

E-mail address (optional)

Faverite7g¢G live - Cem -

Page 116

Premises New Application.docx




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if a

Mr D Mrs _H_

Surname

Ms L] Other title
(for example, Rev) ]

First names

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick v Yes

[

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. [n case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and

address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

3 _Um.DQ ._ ,_ N Premises New Application.docx




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day * Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

\'T 1S callet  FamsSwed cAte ;) (e Ak e sellingg
Terwd (o Hfees, A Al THE ¥uw e s .

Ay AL TRe o7 tkingg .

_UWDQ ._ ._ m Premises New Application.docx



Please tick v’ Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

OOooooood

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

x

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

0 K 00O

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sat

Sun

m_Um.OQ 11 @ Premises New Application.docx



Films Will the performance of films take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please read
lease read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish . Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 120

Premises New Application.docx




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 7\ ] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at d a_mo_.m:n times to those listed in the column on the

Sat

Sun.

E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings >

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

ﬂ_UNO e 121 Premises New Application.docx




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please Outdoors
lease read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for
note 4)
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun
G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

Standard days and timings !
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
erformance of dance at a_mm_.m:n times to those listed in the column on the
Sat
Sun

_Um@m 122 Premises New Application.docx




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Please give a description of the activities you will be providing

Standard days and timings ™
(please read guidance note 6) ndoors
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for o:nm:mm::_m:ﬂ of a similar description to that
Thur
Fri
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

Provision of facilities for
making music

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. <<=o_.m ou intend to use =_o remises for provision of
Sat
Sun

9 _UNOQ 123 _ Premises New Application.docx




J

Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors
dancing or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).
Standard days and timings (please Outdoors
read guidance note 6)
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat
Sun
3
K
Provision of facilities for Se. ou will be
entertainment of a providing
similar description to
that falling within (i) or
c.vm» alling @ Will the entertainment facility be _:noo_.m or outdoors Indoors
Standard days and timings Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 124

Premises New Application.docx -




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors N
-Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v] O.c P

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon et _..— am, Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

A)

Tue U& QW Po v

OFfFermex qu tndlian Feod bae awad a newely o
Cemanise af Tastt & Lanove - \ Wi Fev e gnf?.fﬂ
\SRve 0 oe mon.ﬁWFbrApv/ vuwka\\ ;,.00 AV -

Thur RJ Q—; F 943

lease

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

N e

Fi Qo [Yam

v t 4

Sat CQam | Lham

Sn Qam [Yam

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises

s 7 (ol -
(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7) OFf the premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon
read guidance note 4)

Tue 2 \ A

Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the su
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

lease read guidance note 5

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

lUN@Q 125 Premises New Application.docx




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

L T = OO SRRORSUTR
AArESS. .. ..ot ettt e e et e an ettt te et e e et et
Postcode................... O T
Personal Licence number(if known) ........................oieiiininnn,
Issuing licensing authority (if KNOWN).............oiiiiiiiiiiii e et e et e v e e e R

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

9)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Z \ L

Mon 0,9___5 r\Dg

Tue JO.? CQ_j)

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
ublic at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
lease read_guidance note 5

Wed I om [Yam

Thur - HMawy | Y am

N/

i Plam |Uawm

Sat  Bom [Yam

i oam [y am

_U.E.OQ ._ N@ Premises New >nu__omzo:.aoo.x



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing:objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

L enen & weed o\ e Cortay
/&hh;bbjuﬁ.oxwmh%vxw " mxegbcdﬂbw. M e\lows,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder ,\v

T STV ksl ) v preavey teg

~  Fenk Wool Wrane o\

c) Public safety

B S AN

- alav W\
d) The prevention of public nuisance

~ Dowe. WA\ e N o N

- YV

T ™0 al ool otk served on Prewai ces |
e) The protection of children from harm
- CC XV

~ SHAa®E WL e Qﬁ.\mﬁrru.n
~ \Casfnt el ,357)7%»00 ol Lo o il dven .

13Page 127

Premises New Application.docx



Checklist . Please tick v Yes

= _ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have enclosed the plan of the premises — see enclosed information leaflet

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

« | understand that | must now advertise my application — see enclosed information leaflet

« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

qgR o QS

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date £.1T .2,

Capacity

d d
For joint applications signature of N: applicant or n; applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence assqciated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

SAL 1 o waX VLAY
7 MALRULEN BVOUDGKE
CALGU AL Y\ et oD

Post town / o 92. Post code NWE mi \—’

Telephone number ¢330\ S SS NG

E-mail address (optional)

ooy ,.u/ﬁqwm@ UNVR Cowt -

_Uﬁbm ._ Nm Premises New Application.docx



Notes for Guidance

1.

9.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity

to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day ie Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (eg 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether
you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or
semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.
11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they

have actual authority to do sb.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign

the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

._m_UNQQ 129 Premises New Application.docx



Please return the completed form and accompanying documents listed in the checklist on
page 14 to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing) /\

Brent Council —m — :
Brent House, 3" Floor West

349-357 High Road

Wembley,

Middlesex

HA9 6EP

® 0208937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357 Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the relevant copies to
the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police
Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street

Trading Standards VWI .
Brent Council
Brent House

603 Harrow Road London 349/357 High Road
Wembley SE10LL . Wembley
Middlesex Middlesex

HAOQ 2HH HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8733 3206 Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Environmental Health VK Children’s Services

Brent Council Brent Council
Brent House Chesterfield House
349-357 High Road " 9 Park Lane
Wembley Wembley
Middlesex HAS 7RJ

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

>6m_u_m::5mmm_.<mom VN
Brent Council

Public Safety Team VK/

Brent Council

Brent House Brent House
349-357 High Road 3" Floor East
Wembley 349-357 High Road
Middlesex Wembley, Middlesex

HA9 6BZ HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210 Tel: 020 8937 5359

Official Use Only. Fee 0O Planx2 0O DPS Consent (if applicable) [
Advertising 0

_Umom ._ wO Premises New Application.docx



METROPOLITAN GEST GAR NONE

POLICE Working together for a safer London
TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Mr Rahmat Ullah Licensing Department

2 Kilburn Bridge
Kilburn High Road

Kilburn
NW6 6HT
. Wembley Police Station
Your ref. 603 Hartow Road
Our ref: 01QK/293/12/157 Wembley

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Fx: 020 8733 3101

Email:
nikcola.mcdonald@met.police.
u

www.met.police.uk

Date 22nd June 2012

Police Representation to the Application for a Premises Licence for
’Famished Café’ 2 Kilburn Bridge, NW6 6HT

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated
below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as
shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.
Officer: Nicola McDonald

PC 157QK Licensing Constable
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated,
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a
‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of
the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating
schedule or added as conditions on the premises licence.

Page 131



Excessive opening hours.

Police regard the application for opening hours to 0400hrs daily to be
excessive. This venue is in close proximity to a large estate that has gang
related troubles and tension. Premises open until 0400hrs have the potential
to attract such people as a meeting place, as one of the only places open to
the public at that time of morning. The application indicates the additional
steps that the applicant would take to promote the licensing objectives is to
have the entrance door manned. There are additional costs in employing a
Security Industry Registered door supervisor. Police recommend in an area
like this to finish providing late night refreshment and close to the public at
0130 hours daily.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and

the detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the

premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that
this is a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard
will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with
advice from the Police.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in

accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions

and will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and
licence conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside
the premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which
must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify
the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any
confusion for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict
when the premises close.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance
to the premises.

Security Measures

The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop
premises.

The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that
could be used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area
should be raised 15 centimetres.

The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system
including a panic button immediately accessible near the till.

Page 132



The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved.
The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.

Clear visible access in to the premises from the street

A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded
at all times. This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal
activity.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence
are listed below:
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for
31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if
requested.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the
premises.

A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at
all times.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which
licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of
each entrance to the premises.

A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and
maintained.

All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0
to 18:00 daily).

The licensee shall ensure all public areas within (5) metres of the
premises are cleared of litter arising from the premises daily.

Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at
each exit.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC157QK
Licensing Constable

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



1.

Agenda ltem 9

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Sharon Curry

Name & Address of Premises: Blackbird Inn, 45 Blackbird Hill London NW9 8RS

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.

The proposed DPS is Richard Hunt.

2.

Background

The application states that Corine Jewitt is the existing DPS but this was never granted.
Therefore there is no current DPS at the premises.

Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder, or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.
Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the police. These representations are attached to
this report.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 135




8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representation.

Page 136



APPLICATION TO VARY THE DPS ON A
PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as
designated premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

............................................................................... (full name(s) of the premises licence holder)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual
named in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act
2003

Premises licence number

2L b S

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

\muf acle =iz el T
HS Rlackbied Hall

MNuo o me

Post Town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

OFBURB 22 ||

Premises DPS Variation

4
"Bage 137



Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

\_Uf,

Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

\N,O,).DNOA /\vr\_ﬂu,;

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing authority of that
licence (if any)

BV 3N R

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Cozrse JeosotX

Please tick v Yes

I would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 H
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it 1

(if you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

S o \AW&%, Cecin&

Please tick v Yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee .B\
e | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police O
e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor O
e | have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it or explanation O
e | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any O

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

O

2 Premises DPS Variation
Application.doc

Page &o



I"TIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR
IINCONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 3). If

signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature A\ A A
Date ... 52 )i 2l Do

Capacity ............

nd d
Forjoint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Guidance Notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

2.  The application form must be signed.

3. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

4.  Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

3 Premises DPS Variation
Application.doc

Page 139



Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents (listed in the checklist on
page 2) to:-

Brent Council

Health, Safety and Licensing Unit
Brent House, 3" Floor East
349-357 High Road

Wembley, Middlesex

HAQ 6EP

® 0208937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357  Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Please submit a copy of this application to:-

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley, Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Official Use Only. DPS Consent Form O Fee 0O
Premises Licence or Relevant Part or Explanation 0O

4 Premises DPS Variation
Application.doc

Page 140



DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
CONSENT FORM

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

If you are completing this form by hand please use black ink and write legibly in block capitals.

@ —
ly o) IO, ... ..@ZH_?GZ).\ ............. L U T S
[full name of prospective premises supervisor] Of ................ M m e ﬂ:jqrz ....... Qca ..
............................................................. NN WNAY e,
............................................................ WENGEY....... AR QNG
..................................... [home address of prospective premises supervisor] hereby confirm that | give my
consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for
/ZMD\ ........ @ﬂw ....................... [type of application eg, grant of new licence /
varyof PS by ... SARON QU O Y
............................................................................................................... [name of applicant]
relating to premises licence ............ / mpm @ m ................ [number of existing licence, if any]
for............ RG] AW LA Wmo........ NN
............................ GS o SRR AU
............................................ WNMWA L RES
.............................................................. [name and address of premises to which the application relates]
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
................................................. m+/PgZﬂCPAN1)\ [name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at .......... \mf./ﬂﬂ ...... @ (_ﬂgfmwv_.CU AN Z ..............
TS = 1 W @.r?cr?wuhmw.ﬁ?( ................
....................................................................... ™NMWALLAK D
........................................................... [name and address of premises to which application relates].

1 Premises DPS Consent.doc

Page 141



| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number - ................. wa uﬂﬁm ..................................... [insert, if any]

issuing authority, if any]

Signed N Wv DV@J

Name

(please print) NF&?@D .......... ot
Date U\ % 74 ,.QI

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing
Act 2003 and related purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In
addition, this information may be disclosed to the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority,
relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this
information with law enforcement agencies and other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public
funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form to:-

Health, Safety and Licensing Dept
Brent Council

Brent House, 3™ Floor East
349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 6EP

@ 020 8937 5359 Fax: 020 8937 5357 Email: hsi@brent.gov.uk

2 Premises DPS Consent.doc

Page 142



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411

Brent House

349/357 High Road

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:

Wembley Adrian.Adolphus@met.police.
HA9 6EP uk .
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/655/12/LIC/10
14th December 2012
Dear Sir,

Police Objection to the Application to vary the DPS at “Blackbird Inn
(Cheers bar)”, 45 Blackbird Hill, NW9 8RS

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Adrian ADOLPHUS,

Licensing Sergeant 10QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for
the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual
as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.

Police are formally objecting to the variation.
The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.

1) The proposed DPS Mr Richard Hunt is currently the DPS at the Wembley Tavern
in Wembley Park Drive.

The Wembley Tavern and the Blackbird Inn have both had issues recently which
almost reached the point of review proceedings and indicate that both premises need
close supervision.

Although it is not known if Mr Hunt is suitable for either premises it is clear that he
cannot give the required supervision to both venues. | have informed him of this fact
and he tells me that he will only be the DPS for a two week period at the Blackbird
Inn. It is unlikely that a hearing will be arranged before he leaves the premises but it
is my considered opinion that the desiBtagjiori di3VIir Hunt as the premises supervisor



at this time would undermine the crime prevention objective. | reserve the right to
bring further evidence to the hearing should any arise between now and then.

Yours sincerely

Adrian ADOLPHUS 10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 144



	Agenda
	2 Application by Leonard Kepert for a premises licence for '25 Wembley Hill Road' (Wembley, HA9 8AS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	25wemhill-app
	wemhill-rep
	wemhill-appresponse

	3 Application by Co-operative Group Food Limited to vary the premises licence for 'Co-operative' (171-173 Church Lane, London, NW9 8JS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	co-op-app
	co-op-rep

	4 Application by Calin Solga to vary the premises licence for 'Brasseria Timisoreana' (29 Burnt Oak Broadway, Wembley, HA8 5LD) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	29burntoak-app
	29burntoak-rep

	5 Application by Moshin Khan for a transfer of the premises licence for 'Dubai Express' (1 Wharfside, Rosemount Road, Wembley, HA0 4PE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	dubaiexpress-app
	dubaiexpress-rep

	6 Application by Mr Amjad and Kamran Ali to vary the premises licence for 'Londis' (173-175 Edgware Road, London, NW9 6LP) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	londis-app
	londis-rep
	londis-rep2
	londis-rep3

	7 Application by Hermien Van Boekel to vary the designated premises supervisor for the premises licence for 'Wembley Inn' (1 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4AA) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	wembleyinn-app
	wembleyinn-rep
	wembleyinn-rep2

	8 Application by Rahmat Ullah for a premises licence for 'Famished Cafe' (2 Kilburn Bridge, Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6HT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	kilburnbridge-app
	kilburnbridge-rep

	9 Application by Sharon Curry to vary the designated premises supervisor for the premises licence for 'Blackbird Inn' (45 Blackbird Hill, London, NW9 8RS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	blackbirdinn-app
	blackbirdinn-dps
	blackbirdinn-rep


